

**16. PERRETT'S AMUSEMENTS**

Cllr Tindall proposed and Cllr P Wilson seconded that subject to the usual conditions permission should be granted for Perrett's Amusements to visit Haddenham Recreation Field for one week during July/August this year. Motion carried unanimously. The Clerk will liaise with the owner regarding a suitable date.

**17. CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE**

(See Minutes MM 10/2012 Item 12) The Clerk advised that Cllr Browne and Cllr Inskip of Sutton Parish Council and Cllr Yarrow and Cllr Fella of Wilburton Parish Council are all willing to sit on the Complaints Committee for Haddenham. Cllr Fairchild proposed and Cllr Tindall seconded that the offer from all four councillors should be accepted. Motion carried unanimously. The Clerk will advise both Councils that in turn Cllrs Parr, Smith and G Wilson would be happy to join their Complaints Committees should the need arise.

**18. ELY SOHAM DIAL-A-RIDE**

ESDAR is celebrating its 10<sup>th</sup> birthday this year and would like to visit Haddenham & Aldreth to raise awareness of the services they provide. It was agreed that Blossoms & Bygones would be an excellent event for them to be present in both villages and the Clerk will ask if it is possible for them to have a mini bus in each.

**19. ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW GROUP**

Cllr G Wilson proposed and Cllr P Wilson seconded that Cllrs Fairchild, Lyon, Norman, Parr and Tindall should be elected to form the membership of this new group. Motion carried unanimously. The first meeting has been scheduled for 19<sup>th</sup> February.

**20. BLOSSOMS & BYGONES**

Cllr Tindall proposed and Cllr Parr seconded that permission should be granted for the use of the Haddenham & Aldreth Playing Fields and the Non-Conformist Burial Ground for Blossoms & Bygones on Sunday 12<sup>th</sup> May. Motion carried unanimously.

**21. ANNUAL PARISH MEETING**

The meeting will be held on Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> April and Sir Graham Bright the Cambridgeshire Police & Crime Commissioner, Mr Paul Duggan of the WISER Group and Ms Julie Cornwell for the Neighbourhood Panel will all be invited to be attend as guest speakers. Cllrs P Wilson and Parr and the Clerk will organise tea and cakes to be served following the meeting.

**22. REQUEST FROM ARK TODDLER GROUP**

Cllr Fairchild proposed and Cllr G Wilson seconded that permission should be given for the Ark Toddler Group to use the Non-Conformist Burial Ground for its annual picnic on 16<sup>th</sup> July. Motion carried unanimously.

**23. MATTERS TO REPORT**

Cllr P Wilson reported that replacement black bags had not been left when the weekly collection had been done and following a complaint from Cllr G Wilson some areas of Haddenham had received two additional bags.

Cllr Lyon raised the issue of parking opposite the doctor's surgery and why it was always so busy but it was agreed that there are no restrictions along that stretch of road and it is legitimate parking for the surgery and on some days the toddler group in the Baptist Hall. Cllr Norman also mentioned the density of cars parked down the High Street.

Cllr Tindall reported that a recent highways problem had been reported via the FixMyStreet website and he wished to say how efficient the service had been.